From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/2/2021 5:30:24 PM

Subject: 2021 System hardening Weekly Summary Ran 2-2-2021
Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 2-2-21) Final.xlsm
Team,

Please find attached a copy of the current week’s system hardening summary for your review.

- I've included your 3.4 miles of installed miles as well so those are reflected in the table.

Notable changes this week in format of the summary table would be the inclusion of the FRRB rows that is
temporary as there will be a separate update later in the week to align the table close to the as seen below.

K 2021 YTD STATUS (As of 1/27/2021)

Miles Constructed 8D 18D 0.0 0.0

Mdes in Progress T8D TBD 38.1 98

Miles "Shovel

Ready”™ Or Veg T8D TBD 0.0 0.0 0.0
Outstanding

Other 15

Dependencies 8D T8D 0.0 ; 24
fWating for Contract) (09)

Miles in

Dependency T8D 18D 2.4 3.0 54
Miles in

ST T8D TBD 2.9 0.0 29
Miles Scoped -

s T8D TBD 135 13.5
Miles In-Scoping

S 8D TBD 194.0 194.0
Miles Pre-Scoping »

e T8D TBD 170.9 170.9
TOTAL 8D 18D 437.0 437.0

*Weekly Contractor Safety Observation ?System Hardening Weekly Report

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to me. Thanks!

Regards,

PG&E [Senior Pro'|ect Controls Analist
onnect in Teams

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001461



